

February 4, 1994

EXPRESS MAIL

Nancy D'Anna, Esq.
P.O. Box 37
Cruz Bay
St. John, USVI 00831

Dear Ms. D'Anna:

EPA is in the final process of validating the data you submitted per EPA requested in August. During the validation process, my contractor requests one additional item to be provided so they can complete the validation.

Please send the raw data, i.e., chromatograph, quantitation reports, and associated calibration (if not the same quantitation as the unspiked sample), for the matrix spike data associated with sample DRM01.

Please provide the above information directly to Ms. Taylor. These information should be provided at soon as possible so EPA can complete the data validation. Her address is:

Karen Taylor/ESAT
Lockheed, Environmental Systems & Technologies Co. Environmental Services
Assistance Teams
Region 2
450 Raritan Center Parkway
Edison, New Jersey 08837

Please call me at (212) 264-0151 or contact Ms. Taylor directly at (908) 417-1255.

Thank you for your advance cooperation.

Sincerely yours,

Caroline Kwan
Project Manager
New York/Caribbean Superfund Branch 2